

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Sylvester Lukis" <syl@ballardpartners.com>

Cc: "Brian Ballard" <ballard@ballardpartners.com>, "Lem Smith" <lem.smith@chevron.com>, "scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Mike Wirth, CEO Chevron Meeting Request

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:34:06 -0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Office_of_the_Secretary_Meeting_Request_Form.docx

Hi Syl,

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Office of Scheduling and Advance

U.S. Department of the Interior

-----Original Message-----

From: Sylvester Lukis <syl@ballardpartners.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Radford, Wynn L <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Brian Ballard <ballard@ballardpartners.com>; Lem Smith <lem.smith@chevron.com>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mike Wirth, CEO Chevron Meeting Request

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Wynn, hope you are well. Mike Wirth will be in DC on March 18 and would greatly appreciate an opportunity to meet with Secretary Burgum. Can you please let us know if he is available then. Thanks so much for your help.

All the Best,

Syl Lukis

Senior Partner

Ballard Partners

Washington, DC

305.801.6081

Sent from my iPhone

0000748